

lt's **Ergün Kargün**

Cumhuriyet mahallesi, Çınarlı sokak No 6 Daire 3 Üsküdar Istanbul/Türkiye ergunkargun@gmail.com +90 (530) 304 57 90 https://ergunkargun.github.io

OBJECTIVE

I am ambitious to develop web & mobile applications, Actively Senior Software Engineer as 9+ years of experience designing and developing software applications in the finance sektor and aviation industry. Currently I am interested in mostly Java, JS, blockchain and Cloud technologies. React, Spring & AWS.

SKILLS | Technical

JavaScript React.js Node.js Next.js
HTML CSS Bootstrap
Java JSF Kotlin Spring Android Development
C# .NET CORE Entity Framework WEB APIs
Relational databases PostgreSQL MySQL MSSQL PL/SQL
Document based databases NOSQL MongoDB Couchbase Redis
RESTful & SOAP web services Postman SOAPUI
Azure AWS RedHat Openshift Kafka MQ
Blockchain WEB3.0 Smart Contracts
Graylog Dynatrace Prometheus
Intellij IDEA Visual Studio VS Code Eclipse

Professional

Effective communication
Team player
Agile
Strong problem solver
Good time management

EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineer

Turkish Airlines | 06.2023 - Present

As a Consult senior software developer, using Jira, developing Spring, Couchbase, Kafka application which deploy Openshift in Trophy Team. Working on Trophy v2 project and support domain team.

Application Engineer

IBTECH | 05.2021 - 06.2023

As a application engineer, using jira, developing Java, Spring, RESTful web services, C#/.Net, in Cash Management team, contribute 'Finans Yıldızı' project which is a web app for customers of QNB Finance Bank, they can manage their payments over this web.

Software Specialist

TFKB | 09.2017 - 05.2021

As a software specialist, using Agile/Scrum, developing C#/.Net, in Underwriting/Collateral team, contribute Underwriting Utilization project and Corporate Credits Utilization project.

Full Stack Developer

<u>Tokmak Technology | 06.2017 – 09.2017</u>

As a front end developer by used Bootstrap, HTML/CSS, JavaScript, JQuery. As a back end developer by used Spring, Java.

EDUCATION

BS in Computer Science

Yıldız Technical

2011 - 2016

High School Degree in Science

Yusuf Kalkavan

2007 - 2011

INTERESTS

Photography

Fitness & Healthy Lifestyle

LANGUAGES

Turkish language (as native speaker)

English language (B2 level)

REFERENCES IN THE CASE REQUESTED I CAN GIVE SOME REFERENCES